

EXPERT'S PROFILE

Name of Grantee	LOUIE MAR A. GANGCUANGCO, M.D.
Area of Expertise	HIV Research/Neuro-AIDS, Immune Activation, Cardio-metabolic complications of HIV
Inclusive Dates of Contract as BSP Awardee	Short-term Program Phase 1: Nov. 13 – Dec. 15, 2017 Phase 2: Jan. 03 – Feb. 28, 2018
Host Institutions	College of Medicine, University of the Philippines Manila



EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Masters of Science in Clinical Research**, University of London International Programmes, 2017
- Residency in Internal Medicine**, Yale New Haven Health-Bridgeport Hospital, 2017
- Translational Research in Neuro-AIDS and Mental Health**, Johns Hopkins University/University of Hawaii, 2012
- HIV Research Fellowship**, Dept. of Clinical Medicine, Nagasaki Institute of Tropical Medicine, Nagasaki, Japan, 2012
- Doctor of Medicine (M.D.)**, University of the Philippines College of Medicine, Manila, 2010
- Bachelor of Science in Basic Medical Sciences (BS BMS)**, University of the Philippines College of Medicine, Manila, 2007

PROFESSIONAL AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- 2017 – Present **Research Liaison/Coordinator**
Hawaii Center for AIDS-University of Hawaii
- 2012-2014 **Clinical Research Associate**
Hawaii Center for AIDS-John A. Burns School of Medicine, University of Hawaii (Honolulu, Hawaii)
- 2011 **Clinical and Laboratory Preceptor/Faculty Member**
Ateneo School of Medicine and Public Health
- 2010-2011 **Faculty Member**
San Beda College of Medicine
- 2010-2011 **Staff Physician Reviewer**
Medical! Philippines, Inc.,
- 2010-2011 **Research Associate**
The Medical City: Infectious Disease Practice and Innovations, Inc.

TO BE ACCOMPLISHED AS A BSP AWARDEE:

1. Act as a consultant to the research project entitled, "Immune Activation Dynamics of HIV-infected Patients on Antiretroviral Therapy in the Philippines" with the following responsibilities:
 - a. Ensure proper processing and storage of the specimen to be used in the study;
 - b. Act as consultant in the publication and presentation of the abstract related to the study;
 - c. Serve as a research liaison between the University of the Philippines and the Hawaii Center for AIDS-University of Hawaii;

2. Act as a consultant to fellows and medical students in their research works on infectious diseases and HIV studies;
3. Conduct training on neuropsychology to infectious disease fellows; and
4. Conduct lectures on the metabolic complications of HIV, immune activation and neuro-AIDS to medical students of UP Manila.